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America's last Grange Store is located in the North Jay Grange Hall, 
a large stark wooden building erected in 1895. The building was originally 
constructed solely as a grange hall. However, within two decades, its first 
floor was remodelled to accommodate the grange store which had been 
established about 1882.

The Grange Hall is a two and b. half story rectangular wooden building. 
It has a brick foundation and is pf frame construction with a gable 
roof. The facade or east wall faces directly on the road. The first story 
of the front is-composed of two sections. The left half contains the 
store entrance, flanked by a large plate glass window on either side. 
The right half has a doorway with double doors which gives access to the 
second floor stairway. The first story facade is shaded by a hipped roof 
porch which is supported by iron poles and extends across the front of 
the building. At the center of the .por.cji appears a sign which reads, 
"North Jay Grange Store, Last Grange Store,."

The second story facade contains three identical windows which are 
spaced at an equal distance from each other. Likewise, the half story 
has two identical windows which are placed symmetrically below the gable. 
Immediately under these windows is another sign identifying the building 
as the " North Jay Grange Hall." The gable roof has a slight overhang, 
at either side of which appears a small decorative bracket.

The south wall of the Grange Hall has a series of four identical 
windows on the first floor and a series of five on the second. The north 
wall-: contains^ ra-large diamond: shaped window on each story near the 
northeast corner of the building. Four identical windows are placed at 
equ«l-Intervals on the remainderrof -the first and second stories.7 Tfefe 
west or rear wallis largely covered by a two and one half story, gable 
roofed warehouse Which was probably added to the Hall when the first 
floor was converted into a store. As on the facade the rear of the gable 
rotif / has: a slight overhang, at either side of which is placed a small 
decorative bracket.

The 120 members of the North Jay Grange continue to use all three 
stories of their Hall. The first floor contains the store. With its 
stage and turn of the century furniture, the second floor is an open 
hall used as a meeting place for the grange. The third floor contains 
a kitchen where grange suppers are prepared,. ,, .'--•-•.

Affectionately described as " some giant clapboard ark sailed out 
from the days of Benjamin Harrison," The North Jay Grange Hall is a 
building at once both typical and unique on the rural Maine landscape. 
It is characteristic of the many forthrightly designed and constructed 
Maine grange buildings which belong in the realm of 19th century 
American vernacular architecture. At the same time the North Jay Grange 
Hall has the distinction of containing the nations last operating 
grange store. When questioned recently about this claim, the proprietor 
replied, " If it wasn't true we wouldn't have it on the sign."
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The search for economic justice for farmers has been a difficult one 
and the road toward that goal is historically marked with, signposts of 
failure. The Farmers Alliance, The Agricultural Wheel, The Brothers of 
Freedom and the Farmer T s Union- all represent brave but failing efforts 
to secure economic and social growth for rural people.

Alone in its success and still flourishing is the Grange or, to use 
its formal *$tle, the Or£^r of the Patrons of Husbandry, Originating ^ 
in the mind of Oliver H. Kelley of Boston and later Minnesota, The National 
Grange was organized in December, 1873. It grew by leaps and bounds, not 
only in the middle west where it began as an organization to combat the 
railroad monopolies, but also in the east where its social aspects were 
as appealing as its agricultural side.

The grange in North Jay was only the-10th to'be founded in Maine 
which now has over 400 such groups. It was organized March 27, 1874 and 
J.O. Key es'was chosen first mas tet;. The first grange hall was•Erected 
in 1889 by a stock company which had been formed, but the building thus 
erected was destroyed by fire in February 1895. The enterprising members 
however, quickly replaced it with the present structure the following 
summer. The building was later remodelled to accomodate the storei which 
had been in existence since about 1882, probably in a separate location.

When the Grange movement came into existence an incredible number 
of cooperative or pseudo-cooperative enterprises were established. These 
included cooperative stores. Most were short lived and many brought 
disaster to those financially involved. As late as 1928 some sixty were 
still operating, the most successful in Maine being those in Houlton, 
Portland and Turner Center.

Of all the cooperative grange stores in Maine, and probably nationally, 
onl^y the one at North Jay remains and continues to operate as it did in 
the 19th century with a-molasses barrel, wheel of cheese and a virtually 
unlimited supply of agricultural goods. Its life, however, may shortly 
be terminated as it bows to the challenge of the supermarket and other 
chain competition.

The North Jay Grange Hall and store stands as a symbol of an earlier 
day, still preserved in the rapidly disappearing rural landscape.



Henry E. Dunnack, Rural Life In Maine, Augusta, 1928.

Maine Sunday Telegram, Port land, June 16, 1974.
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